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TELEPHONE 62 0311

EXTENSION 1716

In your reply
pleue refer to J i*' ; P V/j

A
RAILWAYS ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICES.

SPENCER STREET. MELBOURNE. C 1.

4tb October, 1965,

The Rolling Stock Supervisor,
Tramway Museum Society of Victoria. Ltd.,
141 High Street,
PRAFIRAU, S .l.

Dear Sir,

with reference to your^ letter dated 2Gth- Ju3^y
1965, ref. R,S,S.22, requesting the release to you of
certain patterns for castings used on railway trarncars,
it is advised that all the patterns stated, with the
exception of DJB,35, could be sold to you for the sum of
£50.

Please advise if this is satisfactory so that
arrangements can be made for the patterns to be released
at Newport,

Yours faithfully.

Acting Comptroller of Stores

©

,• f

::ry-

^ 1. a^k


